## **Bareera Sajid**

Assistant Manager HR (Services)

PTV HQ , Constitution Avenue Red zone Isb

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amhr.svc1@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Bareera Sajid is working as Assistant Manager HR (Services) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Bareera Sajid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Project Management	2018 - 2020
Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Bioinformatics	2013 - 2018
Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager HR (Services)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Management Trainee Officer	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Intern	2021 - 2022
HEC , HEC H8 Isb	
Intern	2017 - 2017
Rahat Lab , Al-Amin plaza Opposite AFIC Saddar Rwp	
Intern	2016 - 2016